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UNITZEZ STATES POSTAL SSRVICE
473 LU'Entant Piaza, SW "
Washington, DC 202580 /

Mr. Renneth D. Wilson

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division

hmerican Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO ;

817 14th Street, N, .

Wasnington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: K. Pfetzer
Cincinnati, OH 45234
H1C-4F-C 23029

Dear Mr, Wilson:

On February 7, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The question in this grievance is whether mahagement properly
required the grievant to key mail after returning from a
break.

On a nonprecedent and noncitable basis and without prejudice
to the position of either party, the parties at the national
level agree to the following as final settlement of this
grievance:

Management properly instructed the grievant to return to
' the MPLSM to key mail as fifteen minutes had lapsed since
the grievant had previously performed the keying
function. ‘

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely, : . '
Thomas J. Lang Renneth D. Wilson

LabgT RelaZions Department - “Assistant Director
(- Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers Union,
ADY TN



